

# **Personal Data:**

Name: Jacqueline Nkrumah Postal Address(es): Box 25, Winneba Cell Phone: +233535721716 Email Address(es): jnkrumah@uew.egu.gh or acquiankrumah@gmail.com Date of Birth: 19/03/1975 Nationality: Ghanaian

**Areas of Expertise or Professional Skills**. Health Policy, Health Service Planning, Strategic management, Health Systems, Healthcare quality and innovation, Partnership and Collaboration in Health.

# **Professional Responsibilities:**

<i>Position</i> Department Examinations Officer Academic counsellor Academic counsellor	<i>Office/Location</i> Dept. of Health Admin & Edu (for level 400s) Dept. of Health Admin & Edu (for level 400s)	<i>Period</i> August 2017 – August 2020 2017 - 2021 August 2023 to date
Education		
Qualification	Name of Institution Attended	Date
Ph.D. Candidate	University of Ghana Business School University of Ghana, Legon.	August 2018 to date
Post Graduate Diploma in Teaching & Learning in Higher Education.	University of Education, Winneba.	June 2015 – June 2016
Master of Philosophy (M-Phil) in Health Services Management	University of Ghana Business School University of Ghana, Legon.	August 2007 – June 2009

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in	University of Ghana, Legon.	Aug. 2003 –
1		UEW: Faculty

Accounting and Sociology		June 2006
GCE "A" Level	Private candidate	June 1998 - June 1999
GCE "O" Level	Private candidate	Nov. 1994- June 1996
Basic Education Certificate Examination	Twidaase JSS, Tema	Sept. 1990 June 1992

# **Career History**

Position/Title Lecturing	<i>Name of Institution</i> University of Education, Winneba	<i>Date</i> January 2015 to date	<b>Responsibilities:</b> Teaching, research and student assessment Curriculum development Academic counselling Coordination of examinations
Health Service Administrator	Ghana Health Service	June 2010- Oct 2014	Day-to-day administration of hospital Supervision of procurement of health commodities Management of human resource Planning and budgeting Preparation of reports Public relations
Bank Clerk	Agricultural Dev. Bank	October 2001 September 2003	Customer service Tellering Preparation of periodic returns

# **Article Publications**

- Atta-Doku, J. F., Abekah-Nkrumah, G., Nkrumah, J., & Adoma, P. O. (2024). Literacy-related factors and knowledge of patient rights charter: evidence from nurses in selected hospitals in Ghana. *BMC Nursing*, 23(1), 60.
- Nkrumah, J., Abuosi, A. A., & Nkrumah, R. B. (2021). Towards a comprehensive breastfeedingfriendly workplace environment: insight from selected healthcare facilities in the central region of Ghana. *BMC Public Health*, 21(1), 1-12.

Abekah-Nkrumah, G., & Nkrumah, J. (2021). Perceived work environment and patient-centered

behavior: A study of selected district hospitals in the central region of Ghana. PloS One, 16(1), e0244726.

- Gbagbo, F. Y., & Nkrumah, J. (2021). Self-medication among pregnant women in two municipalities in the Central Region of Ghana. *Health Care for Women International*, 42(4-6), 547-562.
- Gbagbo, F. Y., & Nkrumah, J. (2020). Implications of self-medication in pregnancy for Safe Motherhood and Sustainable Development Goal-3 in selected Ghanaian communities. Public Health in Practice, 1, 100017.
- Anaba, E. A., Abuosi, A. A., Azilaku, J. C., & Nkrumah, J. (2020). Association between health insurance membership and anaemia among children under-five years. Evidence from Ghana. *Plos One*, 15(9), e0238792.
- Nkrumah, J., & Abekah-Nkrumah, G. (2019). Facilitators and barriers of patient-centered care at the organizational-level: a study of three district hospitals in the central region of Ghana. *BMC Health Services Research*, 19(1), 1-11.
- Gbagbo, F. Y., & Nkrumah, J. (2019). Family planning among undergraduate university students: a CASE study of a public university in Ghana. *BMC Women's Health*, *19*(1), 12.
- Nkrumah, J., & Gbagbo, F. Y. (2018). Institutional support for breastfeeding in Ghana: a case study of University of Education, Winneba. *BMC Research Notes*, 11(1), 501.
- Atuah, P. A., Gbagbo, F. Y. & Nkrumah, J. (2018). Coping with pregnancy in academic environment: experiences of pregnant students in a public university in Ghana. *Journal of Women's Reproductive Health*, 2(1), 1.
- Nkrumah, J. (2017). Maternal work and exclusive breastfeeding practice: a community-based cross-sectional study in Efutu Municipal, Ghana. *International Breastfeeding Journal*, 12(1), 10.

Professional Development:		
Training Sessions:		
International		
Course Title	Location	Period
Research skills for Sub-Saharan	IZA/FCDO (Online)	Decamber 2020
Africa		
Local		
Course Title	Location	Period
The conduct of examination	Faculty of HASHEE, UEW	March 2024
Students assessment	University of Education, Winneba	February 2020
Grant proposal writing	Gender Mainstreaming, UEW	October 2019
Student assessment	Dept. of Health Admin & Edu, UEW	July 2018
Research and publication	Gender Mainstreaming, UEW	March 2016

Seminars: International <i>Title</i> "Comparative and case study insight educational equity in SDG 4."	and Fa	<i>Location</i> r for Research on Children amilies, McGill University real, Canada. (online)	<i>Period</i> June 2023	
<i>Title</i> "Research misconduct in academia: E the views of academics in public Univ Ghana."	-	<i>Location</i> Demonstration Theatre	<b>Period</b> March 2024	
"Restructuring health education materials to Improve sexual and reproductive health among In-school adolescents."		Lecture Hall II Science Block	April 2023	
"Women empowerment and childcare: The role of breastfeeding and childcare support."		Lecture Hall II, Science Block, UEW	May 2019	
"An inquiry-oriented instructional approach (IO-IA) in teaching partial equation to the Undergraduates."		Lecture Hall II, Science Block, UEW	October 2018	
"Social impact of climate change related occupational heat, stress and adaptation strategies of workers: conceptual framework."		Lecture Hall II, Science Block, UEW	April 2018	
"Heavy metals and black carbon assessment of inhalable particulates (PM10) along Accra-Tema highway in Ghana."		Lecture Hall II, Science Block, UEW	March 2018	
<b>Conference</b> (s) <i>Name of Conference</i> Annual conference and continuing professional education program of the Association of Health Service Administrators, Ghana	<i>Location</i> Ho Volta Region	<i>Presentations</i> "Facilitators and barriers of patient-centered care at the organizational-level: A study three district hospitals in the		
The 3 <sup>rd</sup> international multi- disciplinary conference for postgraduate students.		UEW Anamuah-Mensah Auditorium. UEW.	30 <sup>th</sup> July–3 <sup>rd</sup> August, 2018.	

# **Student Development**

- ✓ Served as the patroness for the Health Administration and Education Students' Association from
- ✓ 2016-2022.
- ✓ Served as academic counsellor for level 400s for the periods between 2016 -2021 and 2024.
- ✓ Mentors students in research and academic writing from 2017 2023.

Membership of Professional Associa Name of Association	ation(s):	Period
The Association of Health Service Administrators, Ghana.		October, 2011 to date
European Public Health Association		March 2024 To date
Institutional Service		
Name of Committee	Position or role	Period
Timetable committee, UEW	Dept. Examinations Officer	August 2017 - July 2020
Committee for the 1 <sup>st</sup> international Conference on Natural and Applied Science (ICNAS-2020)	Member	February 2020 to date
Member, Academic Planning Committee.	Member	April 2024 to date

#### **Referees:**

Dr. Fred Yao Gbagbo AG. HOD, Dept. of Health Admin. & Education University of Education, Winneba P. O. Box 25, Winneba, Ghana Mobile: +233243335708

Prof. A. A. AbuosiDepartment of Health Services Management.University of Ghana Business School,P. O. Box 75, Legon, Ghana.Mobile: +233202104480

Prof. Arkoful Sam Dean Faculty of Science Education University of Education, Winneba P. O. Box 25, Winneba, Ghana Mobile: +233244927880

Prof. Victor Antwi Pro-Vice-chancellor University of Education, Winneba P. O. Box 25, Winneba, Ghana Mobile: +233509800342

Signed .....

Date:....